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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mr. HUGH DALLAS, Business Manager, Missouri State
Penitentiary, advised his office handles the purchase of 
radios for the inmates’ canteen. He said no serial numbers 
are maintained by his office, but on occasion, are furnished 
by the supplier. He examined his books and said the peniten­
tiary purchased 48 Model 6502 Channel Master radios on 
September 7, 1968, from Central Missouri Distributing Company, 
Jefferson City, Missouri, for $350.40, and the serial numbers 
are reflected thereon. He said ten of this same model and 
make were purchased from Gordon Sound System on August 16, 
1966, for $73.00, and no serial numbers are given. The last 
purchase of this radio was on October 29, 1968, from Gordon 
Sound System, Jefferson City, Missouri, of 24 radios with a 
sale price of $175.20, and no serial numbers are indicated. 
He said there was no means, through his records, of establish­
ing the serial numbers.

Mr. DALLAS said the inmates have never been
furnished with Pepsodent tooth brushes, but could purchase 
same at the canteen. He said they are not allowed to have 
such items as ’’Right Guard.”

5/27/68 Jefferson City, Missouri KC 44-760

SA ROWEN B. AYERS :gah 5/29/68
b y____________ :__ :____________________________________ ;___________________Date d 1ctated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI ond Is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

nm» 674/68

Mr. JAMES SCHULTE, Manager, Inmate’s Canteen
Missouri State Pneitentiary, advised when a radio is pur­
chased by an inmate, his number is etched on the radio and a 
slip is given the Treasurer’s office to code in the purchase 
on his account, so that he will not buy any more radios. He 
said he was not employed at the canteen in April of 1967. 
He said C. R. LUCKE has been there since July of 1966, and 
TOM ROBERTS has been employed for about eight years. He 
said PAT RACKERS was in charge in April of 19^7. He said 
that normally one of the civilians does the etching; however 
on occasion the inmates have done this. He said the inmates 
who were employed were GUS LYONS and AL PHASON,

He said the canteen has had only one etching
device since the sale of radios was permitted about 1966. 
He said this is a VIBRO-GRAVER, Burgess Vibro-Crafters, 
Grayslake, Illinois, Model V-73. He said it has no serial 
number. ’

He said no serial numbers are maintained on radios
sold by the canteen. He said the canteen still has ten or 
eleven Channel Master Model 6502s. He said this is the only 
radio which has ever been sold to inmates for $9.75 each. 
He said no new orders for this radio have been made since 
about 1966 or the first of 1967.

5/28/68 Jefferson City, Missouri KC 44-760

On at__________i__________File _____________ ______

SA ROWEN B. AYERS :gah 5/29/68
b y_______________________________________________________ :_______ ;______Date dicta ted_______ :_______________________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to yo-ur agency 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 6/4/68

Mr. JAMES SCHULTE, Manager, Inmate*s Canteen, 
Missouri State Pneitentfary, advised when a radio is pur­
chased by an inmate, his number is etched on the radio and a 
slip is given the Treasurer’s office to code in the purchase 
on his account, so that he will not buy any more radios. He 
said he was not employed at the canteen in April of 1967. 
He said C. R. LUCKE has been there since July of 1966, and 
TOM ROBERTS has been employed for about, eight years. He 
said PAT RACKERS was in Charge in April of 1967. He said 
that normally one of the civilians does the etching; however, 
on occasion the inmates have done this. He said the inmates 
who were employed were GUS LYONS and AL PRASON.

. He said the canteen has had ohly one etching,
device since the sale of radios was permitted about 1966. 
Be said this is a VIBRO-GRAVER, Burgess Ribro-Crafters, 

- - - - serialGrayslake, Illinois, Model V-73. He said it has no 
number.

. Be said no serial numbers are maintained 
sold by the canteen. He said the canteen still has 
eleven Channel Master Model 6502s. He said this is 
radio which has ever been sold to inmates for $9.75 
He said no new orders for this radio have been made 
about 1966 or the first of 1967.
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date.
6/4/68

Mr.. M. J. STEWART, Treasurer, Missouri State
Penitentiary, said the ledger of JAMES iiARL RAY, MSP #00416, 
reflected he bought a radio from the inmate canteen of the 
Missouri State Penitentiary on April 21, 1967. This is reflected 
by a sales slip for that date. He said he can tell a radio 
was purchased because this is a coded item. He paid $9.75 
for this radio. He said there was no means, from his books, 
to establish the make or the serial number of the radio purchased. 
RAY’s balance, after the purchase, was $4.16.

5/27/68 Jefferson City, Missouri KC 44-760j^/^
O n t F i I e #_________________________________ ——

SA ROWEN B. AYERS :GAH 5/29/68
b y___ ______________________________________________ :____________________ D a te d i eta ted

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (tev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

_ ( 6/4/68Date ______ _

Mr. M. J. STEWART, Treasurer, Missouri State 
Penitentiary* said the ledger of JAMBS MARX* BAY* MSP #00416, 
reflected he bought a radio froa the insate canteen of the 
Missouri State Penitentiary on April 21, 1967. This is reflected 
by a sales slip for that date. He said he can tell a radio 
was purchased because this is a coded itea. He paid $9.75 
for this radio. He said there was no aeans, froa his books, 
to establish th$ sake or the serial number of the radio purchased. 
RAY’s balance* after the purchase* was $4.16.

'e
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FD-302 {Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date, 6/4/68

Mr. HARRY F. LUiiCKuiNHOFF, Acting Manager, GORDON
SOUND SYSTEM, Jefferson City, Missouri, said no serial numbers 
were maintained on items sold to the Missouri State Penitentiary 
including 34 Channel Master Model 6502. He said the serial 
number is located in back of the knob on a piece of paper and 
is actually the final inspection number and is easily removed.

On.—5/27/68-----at------- Jefferson City,—Missouri'10*--------- KG 44-.7-60 <-"Tz ____

SA ROWiiN B.' AYFRS :gah 5/29/68
b y___________________________________ __________________ ;_______________ D a te d i eta ted__________ :_____________ ;________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. ' - '
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F&302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date. 6/4/68

Mr. HARRY F. LUECKENHO , Acting Manager, GORDON 
SOUND SYSTEM, Jefferson City, Mi ari, said no serial numbers 
were Maintained on items sold W' the Missouri State Penitentiary, 
including 34 Channel Master Model 6502. He said the serial 
number is located in back of the knob on a piece of paper and 
is actually the final inspection nuaber and is easily removed
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mr. PAUL
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items to GORDON
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Data 6-3-68

Mr. CLARENCE R. LUCKE, Storekeeper, Inmate Canteen,
Missouri State Penitentiary, furnished the following infor­
mation:

He was working' in this canteen in April 196 7. He
often engraved inmates* register numbers on transistor radios 
purchased in the canteen by the inmates. He used a Model V-73 
’*Vibro-Graver’* of the Burgess Vibrocrafters, Inc., to do the 
engraving. .

Mr. LUCKE furnished, for the use of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation the ’’Vibro-Graver” used in the inmate 
canteen. He initialed the ’’Vibro-Graver** as the one which has 
been in use here since he came to the inmate canteen in July 
1966. He is positive that the bit on the engraver now is the 
same bit which was on the engraver when he came here in 1966.

Mr. LUCKE used another engraver furnished him to
engrave the number ”00416” on the back of a ’’Channel Master” 
transistor radio case in an area marked #1, and marked with 
the initials ”CRL.” . ’

The only persons he knows of who might have placed
an inmate’s number on a transistor radio purchased in the 
canteen in about April 1967, would have been himself, Mr. PAT 
RACKERS, since resigned, Mr. TOM ROBERTS, civilian employee 
presently confined in Memorial Community Hospital in 
Jefferson City, and two inmates who worked then in the canteen, 
AL PHASON and GUS LYONS.

5-29-6 8 nf Jeffferson City, Missouri p|UA KC 44-760

SA THOMAS H. WEAVER:
Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date. 6-3-68

Mr. CLARENCE R. LUCl^, Storekeeper, Inmate Canteen,
Missouri State Penitentiary, /furnished the following infor­
mation: /

He was working iri this canteen in April 1967. He
often engraved inmates* register numbers on transistor radios 
purchased in the canteen by the inmates. He used a Model V-73 
"Vibro-Graver" of the Burgess Vibrocrafters, Inc., to do the 
engraving.

Mr. LUCKE furnished for the use of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation the "Vibro-Graver” used in the inmate 
canteen. He initialed the "Vibro-Graver” as the one which has 
been in use here since he came to the inmate canteen in July 
1966. He is positive that the bit on the engraver now is the 
same bit which was on the engraver when he came here in 1966.

Mr. LUCKE used another engraver furnished him to
engrave the number ”00416” on the back of a "Channel Master" 
transistor radio case in an area marked #1, and marked with 
the initials ”CRL.”

The only persons he knows of who might have placed
an inmate’s number on a transistor radio purchased in the 
canteen in about April 1967, would have been himself, Mr. PAT 
RACKERS, since resigned, Mr. TOM ROBERTS, civilian employee 
presently confined in Memorial Community Hospital in 
Jefferson City, and two inmates who worked then in the canteen, 
AL PHASON and GUS LYONS.

S-29-68 . Jefferson City, Missouri ctl „ IKC-4.4^760------n_____________________at_________ ;___________—F i Ie #______

SA THOMAS H. WEAVER: nib n , ..... 5-30-68
i___________________________ ___________________ :______________________ D a te a i eta te a

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date. 6-3-68

Mr. PATRICK D. RACKERS, P.O. Box 2019, who is
employed as an auditor for the Goodyear Tire and Rubber Com­
pany, from the Auditing Department, Kelly Springfield Tire 
Company, Box 300, Cumberland, Maryland, furnished the follow 
ing information:

He was in charge of the Inmate Canteen at the Mis­
souri State Penitentiary in April 1967. When inmates purchased 
radios at the canteen, the inmate’s register number was engraved 
on the radio, usually by the civilian personnel employed at the 
canteen, with an electric engraving device known as a "Vibro- . 
Graver." The employee who usually handled the engraving operation 
was Mr. CLARENCE R. LUCKE; however, it is possible that inmates 
employed in the canteen at that time, AL PHASON and GUS LYONS, 
or himself, or another civilian employee, TOM ROBERTS, would 
have done engraving on radios purchased by inmates. He knows 
of no other persons who would have done any engraving.

Mr. RACKERS used the "Vibro-Graver" obtained from 
the Missouri State Penitentiary Inmate Canteen on May 29, 1968,
to engrave the number "00U16»f on the top of a "Channel Master"’ 
transistor radio case in an area designated #5 with the initials

5-30-6 8 Jefferson City, Missouri
.a t________ *________.____________________________ F lie#.

KC 44-76^/^ - Jy7

/ SA THOMAS H. WEAVER: _____________ ^Dote dictated 5-30-68 '
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency;
it and.it,s contents are not to be distributed outside your agency- ’
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date. 6-3-68

Mr. PATRICK D. RA ERS, P.O. Box 2019, who is 
employed as an auditor for/the Goodyear Tire and Rubber Com­
pany, from the Auditing Department, Kelly Springfield Tire 
Company, Box 300, Cumberland, Maryland, furnished the follow­
ing information:

He was in charge of the Inmate Canteen at the Mis­
souri State Penitentiary in April 1967. When inmates purchased 
radios at the canteen, the inmate’s register number was engraved 
on the radio, usually by the civilian personnel employed at the 
canteen, with an electric engraving device known as a "Vibro- , 
Graver." The employee who usually handled the engraving operation 
was Mr. CLARENCE R. LUCKE; however, it is possible that inmates 
employed in the canteen at that time, AL PHASON and GUS LYONS, 
or himself, or another civilian employee, TOM ROBERTS, would 
have done engraving bn radios purchased by inmates. He knows 
of no other persons who would have done any engraving.

Mr* RACKERS used the "Vibro-Graver" obtained from 
the Missouri State Penitentiary Inmate Canteen on May 29, 1968, 
to engrave the number "00U16" on the top of a "Channel Master" 
transistor radio case in an area designated #5 with the initials 
"PeR."
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SERIALIZED/
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UN 4 193d 
I —’ KANSAS CITY

MO-68 Jefferson City, Missouri *
On________ ;______ of _________ - , _____________ ——______ _Flle#.
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/3/68
Date.

Mr. TOM ROBERTS, Schott Road, a patient at the
Memorial Community Hospital, furnished the following infor­
mation:

He is employed in the Inmate Canteen at the Missouri
State Penitentiary. Sometimes he engraves an inmate’s number 
on transistor radio purchased by the inmate. He was so employed 
during April 1967.

Mr. ROBERTS used, a "Vibro-Graver" identified as the 
one in use at the Inmate Canteen during 1967 to engrave the
number ”004161 on the top of a "Channel Master‘d transistor 
radio case in an area marked #4 and with the initials ”TR.

5-29-68 Jefferson City, Missouri KC HH-ieoJ^Ar

SA THOMAS H. WEAVER; mlb 5-30-68
Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. it is the property of the FBI arid is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. ...
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date.
6/3/68

TS, Schott Road, a patient at the 
spital, furnished the following infor-

Mr. TOM ROB 
Memorial Community 
mationI

He is employed in the Inmate Canteen at the Missouri 
State Penitentiary. Sometimes he engraves an inmate’s number 
on -transistor radio purchased by the inmates He was so employed 
during April 1967. '

Mr. ROBERTS used a nVibro-Graver" identified as the 
one in use at the Inmate Canteen during 1967 to engrave the 
number "00416? on the top of a "Channel Master" transistor 
radio case in an area marked #4 and with the initials "TR."

INDEXED
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SEARCHED
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it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/3/68
Date_______________

AL PHASON, Register #10499, Missouri State Peniten­
tiary, furnished the following information:

He has in the past worked in the Inmate Canteen at 
the Penitentiary where he sometimes engraved inmate’s numbers 
on transistor radios purchased by the inmates. He was so 
employed during 1967.

PHASON used a new electric engraver furnished him 
to engrave the number ”00416” on the back of a ’’Channel 
Master” transistor radio case in an area marked #2 and marked 
with the initials ”AP.”

On. 5-29-68 nf Jefferson City, Missouri Fl,w^ KC 44-760

by. SA THOMAS H. WEAVER mlb Dote dictated 5-30-6 8

This document contains neither recommendattont nor conefusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your ogency'.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date.
6/3/68

AL PHASON, Register #10499, Missouri State Peniten­
tiary, furnished the following information:

He has in the past worked in the Inmate Canteen at
the Penitentiary where he sometimes engraved inmate’s numbers 
on transistor radios purchased by the inmates. He was so 
employed during 1967.

PHASON used a new electric engraver furnished him
to engrave the number ”00416” on the back of a "Channel 
Master" transistor radio case in an area marked #2 and marked 
with the initials "AP."

5-29-68 nf Jefferson City, Missouri Fj।e^ KC 44-76

, SA THOMAS H. WEAVER: x alb nnU^„,.4S-30-68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and <4 loaned to your agency;
It and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. .
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FD-302 (Rev, 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date.
6-3-68

GUS LYONS, Register #01696, Missouri State Peniten­
tiary, furnished the following information:

He has in the past used.the electric engraver in
the Inmate Canteen at the Penitentiary to engrave an inmate’s 
number on a transistor radio purchased by the inmate. He 
could have made some number enxravings on radios in 1967.

LYONS used a new electric engraver furnished him to
engrave the number "00416” on the back side of a ’’Channel 
Master” transistor radio case in an area marked #3 and marked 
with the initials ”GL.”

5-29-6 8 M Jefferson City, Missouri Fllo# KC 44-76

SA THOMAS H. WEAVER: nib „,..,,. 5-30-68
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date,
6-3-68

\ GUS LYONS, Register #01696, Missouri State Peniten­
tiary, furnished the following information:

He has in the past used the electric engraver in- 
the Inmate Canteen at the Penitentiary to engrave an inmate's 
number on a transistor radio purchased by the inmate. He 
could have made some number enxravings on radios in 1967.

LYONS used a new electric engraver furnished him to 
engrave the number "00416" on the back side of a "Channel 
Master" transistor radio case in an area marked #3 and marked 
with the initials "GL. "
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 6/5/68

Mrs. KATHARINE TAVERNARO, 6314 Baltimore, Kansas 
City, Missouri, advised JACQUELINE KLINE was employed for her 
as a nurse for eleven months at the salary of $102 per week. 
She stated KLINE last worked on Sunday, June 2, 1968, at which 
time she had her car packed and stated she was leaving town. 
TAVERNARO stated KLINE did not indicate where she was going 
but indicated possibly Omaha, Nebraska, or Des Moines, Iowa. 
She advised KLINE told her that she had gotten into trouble 
because of a bad check and was going to a new town to start 
over. She stated KLINE advised her that PAUL BRIDGEMAN had 
stolen some of her checks from the glove compartment of her 
car and had cashed these checks, and for that reason she was 
in trouble with the police.

TAVERNARO advised KLINE was not questioned concern­
ing her association with PAUL BRIDGEMAN but she got the idea 
that BRIDGEMAN had left town four to six weeks ago but KLINE 
was still in touch with BRIDGEMAN. She stated KLINE had 
remarked some time ago that it was thirty degrees where 
BRIDGEMAN was now located and TAVERNARO got the idea that 
possibly BRIDGEMAN was in Minnesota. TAVERNARO stated 
BRIDGEMAN did not work while he was in Kansas City, Missouri 
and KLINE supported BRIDGEMAN.

TAVERNARO advised KLINE left her house about
7:30 p.m. , June 2, 1968, and she has had no information from 
her since that time. She advised KLINE is registered with a 
nurses’ registry operated by ROSE LONDON, 2511 West 75th 
Place, Prairie Village, Kansas.

6/4/68 Kansas City, Missouri

SA RAY’HOMESLEY
SA WILLIAM G. BROOKHART j

RH:gah 6/5/68

by____________________ :_____________ ___________________________________Date dictated_________ r_______ _____________
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Date_ 6/5/68

" Mrs. KATHERINE TA ARO, 6314 Baltimore, Kansas
City, Missouri, advised JA KLINE KLINE was employed for her 
as a nurse for eleven months at the salary of $102 per week* 
She stated KLINE last worked on Sunday, June 2, 1968, at which 
time she had her car packed and stated she was leaving town, 
TAVSINARO stated KLINE did not indicate where she was going 
but indicated possibly Omaha, Nebraska, or Des Moines, Iowa. 
She advised KLINE told her that she had gotten into trouble . 
because of a bad check and was going to a new town to start 
over. She stated KLINE advised her that PAHL BRIDGEMAN had 
stolen some of her checks from the glove compartment of her 
car and had cashed these checks, and for that reason she was 
in trouble with the police.

TAVERNARO advised KLINE was not questioned concern­
ing her association with PAUL BRIDGEMAN but she got the Idea 
that BRIDGEMAN had left town four to six weeks ago but KLINE 
was still in touch with BRIDGEMAN. She stated KLINE had 
remarked some time ago that it was thirty degrees where 
BRIDGEMAN was now located and TAVERNARO got the idea that 
possibly BRIDGEMANwas in Minnesota. TAVERNARO stated 
BRIDGEMAN did not work while he was in Kansas City, Missouri, 
and KLINE supported BRIDGEMAN.

. TAVERNARO advised KLINK left her house about
7:30 p.m., June 2, 1968, and she has had no information from 
her since that time. She advised KLINE is registered With a 
nurses* registry operated by ROSE LONDON, 2511 West 75th 
Place, Prairie Village, Kansas. ■
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Dafe§/5/68

SANDRAZAUGEN was Interviewed at her ■other’s
residence, 3131 fluincy Drive, Kansas City, Missouri, She 
advised she presently resides at 116 Mast 43rd Street, Kansas 
City, Missouri/ telephone WK 1-8149, and is employed for the 
National Central Life Insurance Company, 38th and Summit, 
Kansas City, Missouri,

LADGEN advised she resided with JACKIE KLINE at the
Roe Village Apartments, During this time KLINE was dating 
PAUL BRIDGEMAN, She stated Bridgeman stole some blank checks 
from KLINE's automobile and some of these checks were cashed 
by BRIDGEMAN, The checks were drawn on the Roeland Park 
State Bank, Roeland Park, Kansas. She stated, however, KLINE 
was identified as cashing one of these checks and as a result, 
was placed on one year probation by the Johnson County, Kansas, 
authorities. She stated about the time KLINE was charged for 
the bad check in Johnson County, Kansas, BRIDGEMAN left town, 
She does not know BRIDGEMAN'S whereabouts. She stated, how­
ever, JACKIE KLINE kept in touch with BRIDGEMAN by long 
distance telephone calls. She stated these calls were made 
on a telephone at the Roe Village Apartments PCD 2-5355. 
LADGEN stated this telephone was obtained by KLINE, using the 
name KAYE ROSENBERG. She stated also BRIDGEMAN traveled 
while he resided in Kansas City, Missouri, and mentioned 
Bloomington, Illinois, and Dallas, Texas. She stated she 
believes an individual in Dallas, Texas, cares for BRIDGEMAN'S 
son and BRIDGEMAN made a number of trips to Oklahoma City, 
Oklahoma, to meet this individual.

LANGEN advised she knew PAUL BRIDGEMAN had served
time at the Missouri State Penitentiary and JACKIE KLINE had 
mentioned that possibly she and LADGEN would be questioned 
inasmuch as BRIDGEMAN served time at the penitentiary while 
JAMES EARL RAY was there. LADGEN stated she does not recall 
RAY's name being mentioned by BRIDGEMAN and she does not know 
whether BRIDGEMAN was ever closely associated with RAY.

LADGEN advised BRIDGEMAN was arrested March 19, 
1968, while driving JACKIE KLINE's car, a 1968 white two-door

6/4/68 Kansas City, Missouri KC 44-760 JaV^ 6
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Malibu 307. She stated KLINK purchased this car from Pappas 
Chevrolet, and it was financed through the Commerce Trust 
Company, Kansas City, Missouri* She stated BRIDGEMAN posted 
bond when he was arrested March 19, 1968, a nd KLINE had to 
furnish money to recover the car since it was impounded by 
the Kansas City, Missouri, Police Department. She stated 
BRIDGEMAN was charged with drunk driving and having no 
driver's license.

LAUGEN advised the only friends BRIDGEMAN had in
Kansas City, Missouri, were JACKIE KLINE, JIM DAUGHERTY, 
Old Fortress Tavern, and MIKE HEAD, ah Individual who fre­
quented the Old Fortress Tavern.

LAUGEN stated she talked to KLINE on Sunday and
KLINE advised she was leaving town and did not want anyone to 
know where she was going. LAUGEN stated she assumes KLINE 
drove the 1968 Chevrolet, and she does not know whether 
KLINE was going to meet BRIDGEMAN,

LAUGEN described JACKIE KLINE as follows

Race 
Sex 
Age 
Bair
Height 
Weight 
Eyes 
Parents

White 
Female 
25
Red (dyed) 
5'4"
200 
Brown 
Deceased.

K
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Date_^

Mr. R. E. WEBB, Manager, Netherlands Hotel, 39th
and Main, Kansas City, Missouri, advised that JACKIE KLINE 
moved into Room 206 on May 22, 1968, and moved out June 2, 1968 
He advised his records show a previous address as 7547 Rainbow, 
Prairie Village, Kansas, and her business address as 6314 
Baltimore, Kansas City, Missouri. He stated KLINE was driving 
a 1968 Chevrolet, Kansas license J/O 93043.

WEBB advised KLINE made two long distance telephone
calls to Minneapolis, Minnesota, on May 29 and 31, 1968, which 
were charged to her hotel bill. WEBB stated inasmuch as these 
calls were station to station, his records do not reflect the 
number called. He stated KLINE also called local telephone 
numbers HE 2-7200, WE 1-5322 and WE 1-8149.
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nm* S/5/6S

Mr. &• £. WEBB, Manager, Motherlands Hotel, 39th
and Main, Kansas City, Missouri, advised that JACKIE ELIKE 
soved into BocU 206 on May $2, 1968, and noved out June 2, 1968. 
He advised his records shoe a previous address as 7547 Bainbow, 
Prairie Village, Kansas, and her business address as 6314 
Baltimore, Kansas City, Missouri. He stated KLINE was driving 
a 1968 Chevrolet, Kansas license J/0 93043.

WEBB advised KLINE wade two long distance telephone
calls to Minneapolis, Minnesota, on May 29 and 31, 1968, which 
Were charged to her hotel bill. WEBB stated inasmuch as these 
calls were station to station, his records do not reflect the 
nuaber called. He stated KLINE also called local telephone 
outers HE 2-7200, WE 1-5322 and WE 1-814 9. .
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SANDRA LAUGEN was interviewed at her mother’s 
residence, 3131 Quincy Drive, Kansas City, Missouri. She 
advised she presently resides at 116 East 43rd Street, Kansas 
City, Missouri, telephone WE 1-8149, and is employed for the 
National Central Life Insurance Company, 38th and Summit, 
Kansas City, Missouri.

LAUGEN advised she resided with JACKIE KLINE at the 
Roe Village Apartments. During this time KLINE was dating 
PAUL BRIDGEMAN. She stated Bridgeman stole some blank checks 
from KLINE’s automobile and some of these checks were cashed 
by BRIDGEMAN. The checks were drawn on the Roeland Park 
State Bank, Roeland Park, Kansas. She stated, however, KLINE 
was identified as cashing one of these checks and as a result, 
was placed on one year probation by the Johnson County, Kansas 
authorities. She stated about the time KLINE was charged for 
the bad check in Johnson County) Kansas, BRIDGEMAN left town. 
She does not know BRIDGEMAN’S whereabouts. She stated, how­
ever, JACKIE KLINE kept in touch with BRIDGEMAN by long 
distance telephone calls. She stated these calls were made 
on a telephone at the Roe Village Apartments #CO 2-5355. 
LAUGEN stated this telephone was obtained by KLINE, using the 
name KAYE ROSENBERG. She stated also BRIDGEMAN traveled 
while he resided in Kansas City, Missouri, and mentioned 
Bloomington, Illinois, and Dallas, Texas. She stated she 
believes an individual in Dallas, Texas, cares for BRIDGEMAN’S
son and BRIDGEMAN 
Oklahoma, to meet

LAUGEN

made a number of trips to Oklahoma City, 
this individual.

advised she knew PAUL BRIDGEMAN had served
time at the Missouri State Penitentiary and JACKIE KLINE had 
mentioned that possibly she and LAUGEN would be questioned 
inasmuch as BRIDGEMAN served time at the penitentiary while 
JAMES EARL RAYyas there. LAUGEN stated she does not recall 
RAY’s name being mentioned by BRIDGEMAN and she does not know 
whether BRIDGEMAN was ever closely associated with RAY.

LAUGEN advised BRIDGEMAN was arrested March 19, 
1968, while driving JACKIE KLINE's car, a 1968 white two-door

On.

6/4/68 Kansas City, Missouri KC 44-760

SA mAlESLEY
File#.

SA WILLIAM G. BROOKHARTj 
by________________________________ (

RH: gah 6/5/68

Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



KC 44-760

Malibu 307. She stated KLINE purchased this car from Pappas 
Chevrolet, and it was financed through the Commerce Trust 
Company, Kansas City, Missouri. She stated BRIDGEMAN posted 
bond when he was arrested March 19, 1968, andKLINE had to 
furnish money to recover the car since it was impounded by 
the Kansas City, Missouri, Police Department. She stated 
BRIDGEMAN was charged with drunk driving and having no 
driver’s license.

LAUGEN advised the only friends BRIDGEMAN had in
Kansas City, Missouri, were JACKIE KLINE, JIM DAUGHERTY, 
Old Fortress Tavern, and MIKE HEAD, an individual who fre­
quented the Old Fortress Tavern.

LAUGEN stated she talked to KLINE on Sunday and
KLINE advised she was leaving town and did not want anyone to 
know where she was going. LAUGEN stated she assumes KLINE 
drove the 1968 Chevrolet, and she does not know whether 
KLINE was going to meet BRIDGEMAN.

LAUGEN described JACKIE KLINE as follows:

Race 
Sex 
Age 
Ha ir
Height 
Weight
Eyes 
Parents

White 
Female 
25
Red (dyed) 
5’4” 
200 
Brown 
Deceased.
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Date. 6/5/68

Mrs. ROSE LONDON, 2511 West 75th Place, Prairie 
Village, Kansas, advised JACKIE KLINE has worked as a nurse
for a number of years and has been placed in 
ments by Mrs. LONDON, who operates a nurses* 
her home.

Several employ­
registry from

Mrs. LONDON advised KLINE knew an individual who
was serving time at the Missouri State Penitentiary and 
KLINE at one time was keeping the son of this individual. 
She stated at one time KLINE considered adopting the son of 
the individual who was serving time at the Missouri Penitentiary, 
but for some reason never did so. Mrs. LONDON statdd KLINE 
told her sometime in the winter of 1968, that the individual 
was being released from the Missouri State Penitentiary and 
that KLINE was going to meet him when he was released. She 
stated KLINE later told her that she had met this individual 
when he was released from the Penitentiary, and she got the 
impression that KLINE’s relationship with this individual 
became rather close after he was released from prison.

LONDON stated a few weeks ago KLINE told her she 
was in trouble because this individual had stolen checks from 
her car, which checks were drawn on KLINE’s bank account. 
LONDON said KLINE advised her that she was in trouble because 
of these checks and was being charged by Johnson County authori­
ties for cashing bad checks. She said KLINE advised that 
this indiv dual had used KLINE’s name on the checks. She 
stated about four days ago KLINE called and asked if LONDON 
could find a replacement for her because she was leaving 
town. She stated also KLINE called last Sunday, June 2, 
1968, and indicated she was leaving town late that evening, 
and mentioned Omaha, Nebraska, and Iowa but did not indicate 
specifically where she was going. Mrs. LONDON stated she 
asked KLINE whether she was going to meet this individual and 
KLINE stated she was not going to meet the individual because 
of all the trouble he had caused her.

Mrs. LONDON stated KLINE also asked whether or not 
she would recommend her for another position and Mrs. LONDON 
indicated she would inasmuch as she had had no complaints from 
employers -concerning KLINEt~—Mrs;—LONDON advised if she gets any 
inquiry concerning KLINE, she will advise the Kansas City FBI Office.

On.
6/4/68
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Date. 6/5/68

Mrs. ROSE L8KDON, 2511 Most 75th Place, Prairie 
Village, Kansas, advised JACKIE KLIMS has worked as a Burse 
for a number of years and has been placed in several employ* 
meats by Mrs* LONDON, who operates a nurses' registry from 
her home.

Mrs. LONDON advised KLINE knew an individual who 
was serving time at the Missouri State Penitentiary and 
KLIME nt one time was keeping the son of this individual. 
She stated at one time KLIME considered adopting the son Of 
the individual who was serving time at the Missouri Penitentiary 
but for some reason never did so. Mrs. LONDON statdd KLIME 
told her sometime in the winter of 1968, that the individual 
was being released from the Missouri State Penitentiary and 
that KLINE was going to meet him when he was released. She 
stated KLIME later told her that she had met this individual 
when he was released from the Penitentiary, and she got the 
impression that KLINE's relationship with this individual 
became rather close after he was released from prison.

LONDON stated a few weeks ago KLINE told her she 
was in trouble because this individual had stolen checks from 
her car, which checks were drawn on KLINE9s bank account. 
LONDON said KLIME advised her that she was , in trouble because 
of these checks and was being charged by Johnson County authori­
ties for cashing bad checks. She said KLIME advised that 
this Individual had used KLIME*s name on the checks. She 
stated about four days ago KLIME called and asked if LQNDON 
could find a replacement for her because she was leaving 
town. She stated also KLINE called last Sunday, June 2, 
1968, and indicated she was leaving town late that evening, ' 
and mentioned (hwha, Nebraska, and Iowa but did hot indicate 
specifically where she was going. Mrs.LOMDON statdd she 
asked KLIME whether she was going to meet this individual and 
KLINE stated she was. not going to meet the individual because 
of all the trouble he had caused her.

Mrs. LOMDOM stated KLIME also asked whether or not 
she would recommend her for another position and Mrs. L0KDOM >
indicated she would inasmuch as she had had no complaints frow ' I

—■—eopldytrrisiwaritnr^ —#rs^-«llDC»rMdvlwdrtf^«l^  ̂ |
inquiry concerning KLINE, she will advisethe Kansas City WI Office, 
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Date__ 6/5/68

Mr. W. N. DANIELS, Manager, Roe Village Apartments, 
Roeland Park, Kansas, advised JACQUELINE KLINii and SANDRA LAUGEN 
moved into this apartment development on January 15, 1968, and 
moved out May 24, 1968. He advised JACQUELINE KLINii had a boy 
friend by the name of BRIDGEMAN, who he believes resided with 
KLINE during the time she rented an apartment at Roe Village. 
He advised KLINE was arrested on a bad check charge about 
May 1, 1968, by the Johnson County Sheriff’s Office.

DANIELS furnished for review an application which
indicates JACQUELINE KLINE was employed as a practical nurse 
for Mrs. E. TAVERNERO, 6314 Baltimore, Kansas City, Missouri. 
She listed references as FAYE ANTHONY, 305 West 109th Terrace 
and EILEEN GOLDMAN, 2512 West 75th Place.

DANIELS also furnished an application for review
concerning SANDRA M. LAUGEN, which indicates her parents 
reside at 3131 Quincy Drive, Kansas City, Missouri. References 
were listed as Mrs. ALBERT BELL, 1251 West Gregory; and 
SANDRA PALSKY, 4340 Jefferson, Kansas City, Missouri.

DANIELS advised KLINE furnished a forwarding address
as 11161 East 43rd, second floor, Kansas City, Missouri. He 
advised he believes LAUGEN is employed for an insurance 
company operated by a man by the last name of COHEN in Kansas 
City, Missouri. He stated LAUGEN has a retarded child and 
receives child support. J

Photographs of PAUL BRIDGEMAN taken March 13, 1964,
by the Kansas City, Missouri, Police Department, and also 
photograph taken April 23, 1965, by the Missouri Department 
of Corrections, were displayed to DANIELS and he advised this 
is the individual who did reside with JACQUELINE KLINE at the 
Roe Village Apartments. Various photographs of JAMES EARL 
RAY were displayed to DANIELS and he advised this individual 
is not familiar to him, and he does not recall seeing anyone of 
a similar appearance at Roe Village.

6/3/68 Roeland Park, Kansas KC 44-760^/^
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■7

Mr. W. X. 
Roeland Park, Kansas, 
moved into this apart

Date_ 6/5/68

ELS, Manager, Roe Village Apartments, 
vised JACQUELINE KLINE and SANDRA LAUGEN 
nt development on January 15, 1968, and 

He advised JACQUELINE KLINE had a boymoved out May 24, 196
friend by the name of BRIDGEMAN, who he believes resided with
KLINE during the time she rented an apartment at Roe Tillage,
He advised KLINE was arrested on a bad check charge about 
May 1, 1968, by the Johnson County Sheriff's Office.

DANIELS furnished for review an application which 
indicates JACQUELINE KLINE was employed as a practical nurse 
for Mrs. E. TAVERNERO, 6314 Baltimore, Kansas City, Missouri* 
She listed references as PAYE ANTHONY, 305 West 109th Terrace; 
and EILEEN GOLDMAN. 2512 West 75th Place.

DANIELS also furnished am application for review 
concerning SANDRA M. LAUGEN, which indicates her parents 
reside at 3131 Quincy Drive, Kansas City, Missouri. References 
were listed as Mrs. ALBERT BELL, 1251 West Gregory; and 
SANDRA PALSKY, 4340 Jefferson, Kansas City, Missouri.

DANIELS advised KLINK furnished a forwarding address 
as 11161 East 43rd, Second floor, Kansas City, Missouri. He 
advised he believes LAUGEN is employed for an insurance 
company operated by a man by the last name of COSEN in Kansas 
City, Missouri. He stated LAUGEN has a retarded child and 
receives child support.

Photographs of PAUL BRIDGEMAN taken March 13, 1964, 
by the Kansas City, Missouri, Police Ibpartment, and also 
photograph taken April 23, 1965, by the Missouri Department 
of Corrections, were displayed to DANIELS and he advised this 
is the individual who did reside With JACQUELINE KLINE at the 
Roe Village Apartments. Various photographs of JAMES EARL 
RAY were displayed to DANIELS and be advised this individual 
is not familiar to him, and he does not recall seeing anyone of 
a similar appearance at Roe Village.

On. 6/3/68 ' Roeland Park, Kansas
File#-
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6-14-68

MARSHALL C/WVEY was contacted at his home. Box 52,
Lebo Route, West Pl/ins, Missouri. He advised that he is the 
husband of JANET LOW CAWVEY. He stated that he is a former 
fireman and police'dispatcher for the West Plains, Missouri 
Police Department, a former Howell County Deputy Sheriff, and 
is presently employed by Pease-Moore Milling Company, West 
Plains. He stated that he and his wife have several children

CAWVEY advised that he is the brother-in-law of
PAUL BRIDGEMAN. He stated that during 1962 in Daytona Beach, 
Florida, his wife’s father, JAMES BRIDGEMAN, allegedly murdered 
her mother, IRENE BRIDGEMAN, and then committed suicide. He 
stated that PAUL BRIDGEMAN was living with his parents at that 
time. He stated that BRIDGEMAN apparently prevailed upon his 
mother to secure a safety deposit box held jointly in the 
names JAMES and IRENE BRIDGEMAN and to make him her sole heir. 
He stated that BRIDGEMAN allegedly entered the safety deposit 
box after the death of his parents and took the property 
therein. He stated that BRIDGEMAN obtained the whole estate 
valued at $13,000 and left his sister, JANET, without any share 
whatsoever.

CAWVEY stated that he suspects PAUL BRIDGEMAN of 
complicity in the death of his parents, but he has no proof 
in support of this allegation. He advised that BRIDGEMAN was 
last seen by he and his wife at West Plains during 1964 when 
BRIDGEMAN came to claim the remaining inheritance from IRENE 
BRIDGEMAN’S estate. IRENE BRIDGEMAN owned property in Howell 
County and it was probated and probate was completed during
1964

CAWVEY stated that BRIDGEMAN has a cousin by the name 
of JIM DAVIS described as a white male, 6*, thin build, age 35 
to 38, with long blond hair, who was allegedly living with 
BRIDGEMAN and BRIDGEMAN’S parents in Daytona Beach, Florida, 
prior to the murder-suicide, in 1962. CAWVEY advised that 
DAVIS is a ’’bad character”. He stated DAVIS is the son of
IRENE BRIDGEMAN’S sister, BONNIE DAVIS, Route Madiso

On 6-3-68 at West Plains, Missouri File #
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Kentucky. He stated DAVIS may have some information which 
would assist in locating BRIDGEMAN, but he doubted if DAVIS 
could be located with ease. He stated that DAVIS has a 
sister by the name of Mrs. ROY (EDITH) BABB, Daytona Beach, 
Florida, whose husband is allegedly a former Florida State 
Trooper. He stated Mrs. BABB may be able to assist in 
locating BRIDGEMAN and DAVIS.

CAWVEY stated that BONNIE DAVIS* husband was shot
to death in Madisonville, Kentucky, approximately two years 
ago under suspicious circumstances which allegedly were the 
result of a mining labor dispute. He stated that he and 
his wife have not seen DAVIS for some time.

CAWVEY stated that PAUL BRIDGEMAN was married to
one CAROL BRINKER, Bloomington, Illinois. He stated he 
believed they were divorced in 1964 and that they had two 
children, names unknown. He stated he believed that CAROL 
BRINKER and her two children still reside in Bloomington, 
Illinois, and he believed they were on welfare. He stated 
that the last-time his wife saw her brother she talked to 
her brother about CAROL BRINKER and the children and 
corresponded with some officials in the State of Illinois 
regarding them. He stated that he believed his wife received 
information from the Illinois Welfare Department indicating 
that CAROL BRINKER and her children were on welfare in 
Bloomington.

CAWVEY stated that he believed PAUL BRIDGEMAN
spent a considerable amount of time in Kansas City, Missouri, 
after the death of his parents. He stated that he had no 
additional information which would assist in locating BRIDGEMAN. 
He stated that he was willing to cooperate fully with the FBI 
in locating BRIDGEMAN and if he should have any contact with 
him or obtain any information regarding his whereabouts that 
he would immediately make it available to the FBI.

CAWVEY was shown photographs of JAMES EARL RAY
and advised that he had seen similar photographs in the 
newspapers, but had never seen RAY or anyone in BRIDGEMAN’S 
company who resembled him. CAWVEY advised that he had never
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MARSHALL CAWVEY was contacted at his home, Box 52,
Lebo Route, West Plains, Missouri. He advised that he is the 
husband of JANET LOU CAWVEv. He stated that he is a former 
fireman and nolice dispatcher for the West Plains, Missouri 
Police Department, a former Howell County Deputy Sheriff, and 
is nresently employed by Pease-Moore Milling Company, West 
^lains. He stated that he and his wife have several children

CAWVEY advised that he is the brother-in-law of
PAUL BRIDGEMAN. He stated that during 1962 in Daytona Beach, 
Florida, his wife’s father, JAMES BRIDGEMAN, allegedly murdered 
her mother, IRENE BRIDGFMAN, and then committed suicide. He 
stated that PAUL BRIDGEMAN was living with his parents at that 
time. He stated that BRIDGEMAN apparently prevailed upon his 
mother to secure a safety deposit box held jointly in the 
names JAMES and IRENE BRIDGEMAN and to make him her sole heir. 
He stated that BRIDGEMAN allegedly entered the safety deposit 
box after the death of h.i s parents and took the property 
therein. He stated that BRIDGEMAN obtained the whole estate 
valued at $13,090 and left his sister, JANET, without any share 
whatsoever.

CA'JVEY stated that he suspects PAUL BRIDGEMAN 
complicitv in the death of his parents, but he has no proof 
in support of this allegation. He advised that BRIDGEMAN was 
last seen by he and his wife at West Plains during 196*4 when 
BRIDGEMAN came to claim the remaining inheritance from IRENE 
BRIDGEMAN’s estate. IRENE BRIDGEMAN owned property in Howell 
County and it was probated and probate was completed during 
19 64/ ’ ' ‘

CAWVEY stated that BRIDGEMAN has a cousin by the name
of H’' DAVIS described as a white male, 6’, thin build, age 35 
to 38, with long blond hair, who was allegedly living with 
BRIDGEMAN and BRIDGEMAN’s parents in Daytona Beach, Florida, 
prior to the murder-suicide, in 1962. CAWVEY advised that 
DAVTS is a ’’bad character”. He stated DAVIS is the son of 
IRENE BRIDGEMAN’s sister, BONNIE DAVIS, Route 1, Madisonville,

6-3-68 at West Plains, Missouri File#
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Kentucky. He stated DAVIS may have some information which 
would assist in locating BRIDGEMAN, but he doubted if DAVIS 
could be located with ease. He stated that DAVIS has a 
sister by the name of Mrs. ROY (EDITH) BABB, Daytona Beach, 
Florida, whose husband is allegedly a former Florida State 
Trooper. He stated Mrs. BABB may be able to assist in 
locating BRIDGEMAN and DAVIS.

CAWVEY stated that BONNIE DAVIS’ husband was shot
to death in Madisonville, Kentucky, approximately two years 
ago under suspicious circumstances which allegedly were the 
result of a mining labor dispute. He stated that he and 
his wife have not seen DAVIS for some time.

CAWVEY stated that PAUL BRIDGEMAN was married to
one CAROL BRINKER, Bloomington, Illinois. He stated he 
believed they were divorced in 1964 and that they had two 
children, names unknown. He stated he believed that CAROL 
BRINKER and her two children still reside in Bloomington, 
Illinois, and he believed they were on welfare. He stated 
that the ;lasttime his wife saw her brother she talked to 
her brother about CAROL BRINKER and the children and 
corresponded with some officials in the State of Illinois 
regarding them. He stated that he believed his wife received 
information from the Illinois Welfare Department indicating 
that CAROL BRINKER and her children were on welfare in 
Bloomington.

CAWVEY stated that he believed PAUL BRIDGEMAN
spent a considerable amount of time in Kansas City, Missouri, 
after the death of his parents. He stated that he had no 
additional information which would assist in locating BRIDGEMAN 
He stated that he was willing to cooperate fully with the FBI 
in locating BRIDGEMAN and if he should have anv contact with 
him or obtain any information regarding his.whereabouts that 
he would immediately make it available to the FBI.

CAWVEY was shown photographs Of JAMES EARL RAY
and advised that he had seen similar photographs in the 
newspapers, but had never seen RAY or anyone in BRIDGEMAN*s 
company who resembled him. CAWVEY advised that he had never
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GEORGE BEN EDMONDSON, a former top ten fugitive who 
was captured in Canada after escaping from Missouri State Pen­
itentiary (MSP), is currently incarcerated at the MSP, and during 
re-interview on June 14, 1968, he advised as follows:

It is much easier to obtain a passport in Canada than 
a drivers license. He said he is not familiar with contacts 
in Toronto, but is familiar with the procedure in Montreal. He 
advised that there is no difficulty in passing over to Canada 
from the United States. One method of securing a passport is 
to obtain it from a group of persons in Montreal for a fee. 
He stated he obtained his blanks from YVON GADBOIS. GADBOIS 
reportedly has numerous baptismal blanks printed up which are 
prepared by several printers, the identities of which he does 
not know. EDMONDSON advised that GADBOIS is also engaged in 
the "dirty picture business", prostitutes, and perhaps light
’’dope1' such as marijuana 
describes as a ’’hustler”

He is the type of person EDMONDSON 
EDMONDSON advised that GADBOIS has

access to an official seal with which to stamp-validate the 
record. EDMONDSON understands this is furnished through a 
sexton of the Saint Justine Church. EDMONDSON stated he was 
also told this sexton makes an entry in the church records to 
validate the record should any question arise? EDMONDSON stated 
he doubts this, and it could be that it is used as a "come along

EDMONDSON advised that GADBOIS fills out the baptismal 
record and puts a seal on it. If you do not know a "guarantor", 
he will provide the name of a guarantor and charge more money. 
The cost of a baptismal record runs from $25 to $150 depending 
on the amount of work GADBOIS has to do. EDMONDSON said his 
record was applied for on Friday and it was furnished to him 
by GADBOIS on the following Monday or Tuesday, ready to be mailed 
for the passport.

have used 
One reads 
about the 
is better

EDMONDSON said the best method, and the one he would 
had he had a chance to study the matter, is as follows: 
an obituary in the newspaper of the death of a person 
same age as the one seeking a passport. He said it 
to get one with few relatives. He said the names of
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relatives, date and place of birth, are all set out in the 
death notices. One then writes to the equivalent of the 
"Bureau of Vital Statistics” in the name of the deceased person 
stating the birth certificate was lost and request a new one. 
When the new birth certificate for the deceased person is 
received, one sends $5.00 to the passport office with a photo­
graph, and the passport is issued.

EDMONDSON said that although he obtained a baptismal 
record from GADBOIS, he did not actually use it because he 
studied the system in the meantime and then sent his wife’s 
expired passport with their marriage license to the passport 
office and requested the issuance of passports for both. He 
sent the name of an employee of his as guarantor. The pass­
ports were readily issued; .

He said it is also possible to obtain a passport with 
a birth certificate or baptismal record by making an affidavit. 
A person does not actually have to have a guarantor as this 
requirement will be waived.

In connection with "crossing over” to Canada, EDMOND­
SON said this presents no problem. He said the first time he 
crossed it was at Plattsburg, New York, about nine or ten days 
after he escaped from MSP. He had hitchhiked a ride from New 
York City. He showed a drivers license he had as identification 
He believed it was in the name of GASDORF. This time he was 
asked why he was going to Canada and for how long. He said he 
replied he was going for two weeks if his money held out. ED­
MONDSON stated he went back and forth six or eight times while 
he was an escapee and, except this once, he was never questioned 
or required to show any identification. He said the best plan 
is to pick one of the busiest places to cross. This could be 
the International Bridge at Detroit, Michigan, and at Platts­
burg, New York.

EDMONDSON aldo advised persons entering Canada in a 
fugitive status like to leave the United States from a busy 
airport such as New York City, and go to Montreal. He said 
customs are so busy they merely spot check certain passengers 
and do not ask. for identification.
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EDMONDSON advised that the information he has was 
picked up by him by reading regulations and other sources and 
the system is not hard to understand.

EDMONDSON advised that GADBOIS had several associates.
He said he met some of these, but did not know their names. He 
said he recalled one "hustler" who works with GADBOIS by the 
name of MARCELL VILLENEUVE, also known as SLIM, who lives 
in Pierre Fondas. He said this person is a fence operating an 
alleged appliance business and he is "real well connected" in 
Montreal, and can get about anything one would want in the way
of electric appliances which are stolen. 
MARCELL also traffics in prostitution and 
"pot",.

EDMONDSON stated 
may handle a little

Another associate of GADBOIS is BILL MAHARAGH who is
a photographer described as about 50 to 55 years, 5’7"-8", 
180 pounds, gray hair - balding, and who wears very thick glasses. 
He deals in "dirty pcitures, pot, and generally hustles" for 
GADBOIS. He said this man is a "blatant homosexual".

Another associate of GADBOIS is a used car dealer who
is an East Indian. He has been "rapped 
cars.

EDMONDSON said he was arrested 
Ottawa, Canada. MARCELL came to see him

in Montreal for ’’hot"

and put in jail 
and of fered him

at 
a lot

of services for a price. He wanted $350.00 and took care of some 
things for EDMONDSON. He said for another $1,000.00 he could
get EDMONDSON released, but he sent this message through EDMOND 
SON’S wife, as the prison authorities would not let him re-visit 
EDMONDSON. EDMONDSON advised he turned
and stated he was deported on August 9, 
would have had a visit with him between 
1967. EDMONDSON further advised he was 
BORMANN while living in Canada.

down the offer of 
1967. Therefore,

MARCELL 
MARCELL

July 1 and August 9,
using the name of ALEX
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GEORGE BEE EDMONDSON, a former top ten fugitive who
was captured in Canada after escaping from Missouri State Pen­
itentiary (MSP), is currently incarcerated at the MSP, and during 
re-interview on June 14, 1968, he advised as follows: z

It is much easier to obtain a passport iytamda than 
a drivers license. He said he is not familiar wUm contacts 
in Toronto, but is familir with the procedure inyfontraal, He 
advised that there is no difficulty in paBSinyover to Canada 
from the United States. One method of securing a passport is 
tobbtain it from a group of persons in Mon/real for a fee. 
He stated he obtained his blanks from YVQN/GATmnTg—. GADBOIS 
reportedly has numerous baptismal blahks ^rinted up which are 
prepared by several printers, the identifies of which he does 
not know. EDMONDSON advised that GADBOIS is also engaged in 
the "dirty picture business", prostitutes, and perhaps light 
"dope" such as marijuana. He is the type of person EDMONSON 
describe# as a "hustler". EDMONDSON advised that GADBOIS has 
access to an official seal with which to stamp-validate the 
record. EDMONDSON understands this is furnished through a 
sexton of the Saint Justine Church. EDMONDSON stated he Was 
also told this sexton makes an entry in the bhurch records to 
validate the record should any question arise. EDMONDSON stated 
he doubts this, and it could be that it is used as a "come along"

EDMONDSON advised that GADBOIS fills out the baptismal
record and puts a seal on it. If you do not know a "guarantor", 
he will provide the name of a guarantor and charge more money. 
The dost of a baptismal record runs from $25 to $150 depending 
on the amount of work GADBOIS has to do. EDMONDSON said his 
record was applied for on Friday and it was furnished to him 
by GADBOIS on the following Monday or Tuesday, ready to be mailed 
for the passport.

EDMONDSON said the best method, and the one he would
have used had he had a chance to Study the matter, is as follows 
One reads an obituary in the newspaper of the death of a person 
about the same age as the one seeking a passport. He said it 
is better to get one with few relatives. He said the names of
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relatives, date and place of birth, are all set out in the 
death notices. One then writes to the equivalent of the 
"Bureau of Vital Statistics" in the name of the deceased person 
stating the birth certificate was lost and request a new one. 
When the new birth certificate for the deceased person is 
received, one sends $5.00 to the passport office with a photo­
graph, and the passport is issued.

EDMONDSON said that although he obtained a baptismal 
record from GADBOIS, he did not actually use it because he 
studied the system in the meantime and then sent his wife's 
expired passport with their marriage license to the passport 
office and requested the issuance of passports for both. He 
sent the name of an employee of his as guarantor. The pass­
ports were readily issued^-.

He said it is also possible to obtain a passport with
a birth certificate or baptismal record by making an affidavit 
A person does not actually have to have a guarantor as this 
requirement will be waived. '

In connection with "crossing Over" to Canada, EDMOND­
SON said this presents no problem. He said the first time he 
crossed it was at Plattsburg, New York, about nine or ten days 
after he escaped from MSP. He had hitchhiked a ride from New 
York City. He showed a drivers license he had as identification 
He believed it was in the name of GASDORF. This time he was 
asked why he was going to Canada and for how long. He said he 
replied he was going for two weeks if his money held out. ED­
MONDSON stated he went back and forth six or eight times while 
he was an escapee and, except this once, he was never questioned 
or required to show any identification. He said the best plan 
is to pick one of the busiest places to cross. This could be 
the International Bridge at Detroit, Michigan, and at Platts­
burg, New York.

EDMONDSON also advised persons entering Canada in a
fugitive status like to leave the United States from a busy 
airport such as New York City, and go to Montreal. He said 
customs are so busy they merely spot check certain passengers 
and do not ask for identification.
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